File No.8-17/2005FC(Vol.)

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)

kkdk

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Aliganj, Jorbagh Road,

New Delhi — 110003
Dated: 31st December, 2020

To
The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forests),
Department of Forest & Environment,
Government of Himachal Pradesh,

Shimla.

Sub: Proposal for change in the name of User Agency in respect of the diversion of
additional area 4.8725 ha in addition to already approved area of 104.6846 ha of forest
land accorded Stage-II approval by the MOEF&CC on 29.05.2006 for the establishment
of Cement Plant at village Baga in Solan District in the State of Himachal Pradesh in
favour of M/s Jaypee  Himachal Cement Project —  regarding.

Madam/Sir,

I am directed to refer to Government of Himachal Pradesh’s letter No.Ft.48-979/2005
(FCA) dated 13.10.2020 on the above mentioned subject wherein the information has
submitted in the response of the Ministry’s letter dated 04.10.2019.

2. After examination of the information in the Ministry it is requested to the Government of
Himachal Pradesh to submit the following information for further examination of the
proposal:

i. The reason for submitting the information after more than one year

ii. Current status of the court case as booked against the User Agency.

iii. Vide letter dated 4.10.2019, KML file of non forest land identified for CA in lieu of
the diversion of the additional area of 4.8725 ha was requested but state government
has not submitted the same rather detail of CA area of other proposal of 104.6846 has
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been submitted. It is requested to submit KML file of CA area with respect to 4.8725

ha.
Yours faithfully,
Sd/-
(Sandeep Sharma)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests
Copy to:

1. The PCCF (HoFF), Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla.

2. The Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla.
3. The Regional Officer (C) MoEF&CC, Integral Regional Office, Shimla.
4. User Agency.

5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi.



